August 1, 2017

INFORMATION CIRCULAR

ONN Memo # 204145

To: All BOX Participants and Participant Organizations
From: BOX Market Operations Center

Re: Primary Exchange Change

Effective Tuesday, August 2, 2017 the below symbols will change their primary market place:

Symbol: ITB

Description: iShares US Home Construction ETF
Primary Exchange: NYSE Arca to BATS

Symbol: IYT

Description: iShares Transportation Average ETF
Primary Exchange: NYSE Arca to BATS

Symbol: REM

Description: iShares Mortgage Real Estate ETF
Primary Exchange: NYSE Arca to BATS

Symbol: DVY

Description: iShares Select Dividend ETF
Primary Exchange: NYSE Arca to Nasdaq

Symbol: IEF

Description: iShares 7-10 Year Treasury ETF
Primary Exchange: NYSE Arca to Nasdaq

Symbol: PFF

Description: iShares US Preferred Stock ETF
Primary Exchange: NYSE Arca to Nasdaq

The underlying and option symbols will remain unchanged.

Any further questions please call the Market Operation Center at (866) 768-8845 or view it on our website at
www.boxoptions.com .



http://www.boxoptions.com/

